

**JUDICIARY MINUTES**

**Meeting #8**

February 23, 2018

**1. CALL TO ORDER**

Chief Justice Justin Contreras called the meeting to order at 12:02pm.

**2. RECOGNITION OF JUSTICES, PARTIES AND PERSONS PRESENT**

Justices Present

Justin Contreras (Chief Justice)  
Robina Henson (Associate Justice)  
Carlos Valenzuela (Associate Justice)  
Rudolph Cheong (Associate Justice)  
Marissa Rael (Associate Justice)  
Ryan Phong (Associate Justice)

Justices Absent

VACANT (Faculty Rep)  
Evelyn Ortiz (Associate Justice)

Non-Voting Members Present

Lindsay San Miguel (Asst. Director of Govt. Affairs & Initiatives)

Non-Voting Members Absent

Dr. Patience Bryant (CSULB President's Designee)

**3. PUBLIC OPINION**

There was none.

**4. ADDITIONS/CORRECTIONS AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA**

**(M) Henson (S) Phong to approve Judiciary Agenda, Meeting #8, February 23, 2018**

**VOTE ON THE MOTION**

**PASSES 6-0-0**

**5. JUDICIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS**

There was none.

**6. INTERNAL PROCEEDINGS**

A. Approval of Minutes

There was none.

B. Additional Proceedings

1) Discussion Item: Consumer Rights workshop

- March 14<sup>th</sup> in USU-306 (2:30-3:30pm)
- March 14<sup>th</sup> may be the day of a protest on campus which will affect attendance at the workshop
- Business and Consumer Affairs in LA will be giving a one hour presentation

2) Discussion Item: Renters' Rights workshop

Justice Cheong gave a date of April 5<sup>th</sup> in USU-305 (2-3:30pm)

Chief Justice Contreras noted that the date was the week after spring break and the only time to advertise would be three days before the event. They also suggested looking for a presenter, possibly the Fair Housing Foundation.

San Miguel suggested that they find another date to hold this event and also choose a later time in order to accommodate other students who are on campus later in the day.

Justice Cheong noted they are still waiting for a response from the Residence Halls Association (RHA) and also submitted a work order and working with Justice Henson on this event.

3) Discussion Item: Judiciary Team Builder

The board discussed possible areas to hold a Judiciary team builder event including:

- Golf n Stuff
- Escape Room
- Paintball

## 7. REPORTS

### A. Senate

- Justice Phong reported that the Senate is working on resolution regarding the Retirement of Prospector Pete; however, the statue cannot be removed since it is student art but may be relocated
- Lobby Corps is working on the anti-tuition increase efforts.

### B. Associate Justices

#### 1) Justice Valenzuela

Work completed since last report:

- Grade Appeal for the Department of Physics and Astronomy: 2/13
- Generating Ideas for Tuition Increase Presentations.

Goals for next two weeks:

- Assist other Associate Justices in preparing for their future legal workshop clinics.
- Coordinate classroom presentations for the "Combat the Tuition Increase" campaign.
- Present to the College of Liberal Arts Student Council: 03/06

#### 2) Justice Cheong

Work completed since last report:

- Renters Rights Workshop reschedules (Scheduled April 5<sup>th</sup>)
- Taking place in Room 305 2-3:30pm
- No reply from The Fair Housing Foundation
- Now waiting on President of Residence hall association
- Seeking new group to replace fair housing foundation
- Submitted work order to ASI Communication for advertising

Goals for next two weeks:

- Setting up a partnership with the Residential Housing Association
- Finalize vision for RR workshop
- Find sponsor for the event

#### 3) Justice Phong

Work completed since last report:

- I attended the 02/21/18 Senate meeting
- I passed my bylaws test
- I was on the board for the First Student Conduct case
- I contacted the Captain of the UPD, but there has not been a response yet

Goals for next two weeks:

- Help out with the workshops

- Get on board with the committees

4) Justice Rael

Work completed since last report:

- Emailed Dr. Jeff Klaus
- Emailed Dr. Kevin Johnson
- Scheduled to meet with both professors on Tuesday to ask questions regarding the First Amendment brochure
- Contacted ASI Communications about the layout of the brochure and how it should be designed

Goals:

- To have all of the information needed to create the brochure and hopefully have a first draft done

5) Justice Henson

Work completed since last report:

- Contacted the following Depts. about Legal Clinic interest:
  - POSC
  - PHIL
  - CRJU
  - ENGL
  - PSY
- Worked with Academic Integrity Committee with scheduling

Goals for next two weeks:

- Legal Clinic Research:
  - Contact HIST and ECON Depts.
  - Look into other colleges for interest
  - Draft Project Plan
- Workshops:
  - Aid when requested (ie. Renters' Rights)

Student Concerns:

- Commencement Ceremony protest
  - Future prospects?

6) Justice Ortiz

Work completed since last report:

- I spoke with Justin about more projects I can participate in and I will now be responsible for preparing questions for the panelists at the women's conference.
- Connected a student from Warren High School with the Senator for Engineering's and Senator Ian for mentorship.
- Attended all my office hours.

Goals for next two weeks:

- Touch bases with Justin about the conference.
- Attend my office hours.

**8. DOCKET**

A. Select Case Hearings

There was none.

B. General Case Hearings

There was none.

C. Appeal Case Hearings  
There was none.

**9. DELIBERATION**

There was none.

**10. ADJOURNMENT**

**Without objection**, Chief Justice Contreras adjourned the meeting at 12:30pm.

**RECORDED BY:**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Anna Yeng, ASI Government Recording Secretary

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

**APPROVED BY:**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Justin Contreras, Chief Justice

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date